
Starter: What do you think is happening?



It’s a slave auction. What do you think will 
happen to the mother and child? 

Task: What do you think of selling human beings as property?  Write 
your answer down explaining why you think this.



Title: Slave Auctions Date:

Learning Intention

To explain what happened at slave auctions

Success Criteria: 

➢ Describe the treatment of slaves at slave auctions
➢ Identify 2 types of auctions
➢Explain how slaves must have felt

Glossary:
Auctioneer – Person who sold slaves
‘Refuse’ – Slaves who were not sold 
Flogging – Whipping 



Preparing for Auction

When the slave ships arrived in America, the slaves were sold.  

The slaves had suffered terrible conditions on the ship and so 
the slavers had to prepare them for auction because healthy 
slaves sold for the highest prices.

Watch the following clip and create a spider diagram of the 
things they did to slaves to get the highest price for them

Preparing for Auction
Pre 

auction

Task 1:

https://www.bbc.co.uk/bitesize/clips/z366n39


Add anything you missed from the list below to 
your diagram

There were several things they did to the slaves including:

❖Washing them

❖Shaving their hair

❖Covering up wounds using tar or gun powder

❖Oiling their bodies so they looked healthy

❖Checking their teeth

❖Treated them like animals
Task 2: From the clip, which slaves fetched the 
most money?
A: Adult Male
B: Adult Female
C: Child
D:Injured/whipped slave
Why do you think this was?



As you learned from the clip, there were 2 types of 
auction...
1) The Highest Bidder auction – slave buyers bid against each other and the 

one who bid the most got the slave.  The healthiest, fittest slaves were 
sold like this because they could get more money for them.

2) The Scramble Auction – a set price would be placed on all the slaves in a 
cage and when the scramble started, buyers rushed in and grabbed the 
slave they wanted. This was frightening for slaves who were grabbed at 
and poked and prodded.  Weaker slaves were sold like this.

Task 3: copy and complete the following:

Highest Bid Auction = a public sale where property is sold to the highest ________. 
The ________slaves were sold this way.
Scramble = an auction where the buyer pays a set _______ and _______ the slave 
they want.  This is how the _________ slaves were sold.



Task 4: The following clip from Roots shows a female slave 
called Fanta, followed by Kunta being sold at a slave auction.  
Watch the clip and answer the following questions:

1. Where are slaves kept before the auction?

2. What kind of auction is this?

3. How does the auctioneer describe:

a) Fanta

b) Kunta

4. What are slave owners looking for in a slave?

5. Write a short paragraph explaining what you 

think about auctions.

The Auction of Fanta and Kunta

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bfw9mLjh7YM


Check your answers below.  Did you get them right?

1. Prior to auction, slaves are kept in slave pens, male and 
females were separated.

2. This is an auction where slaves are sold to the highest 
bidder. 

3a. The auctioneer describes Fanta as a wench, item and a 
good investment.

3b. Kunta is described as a young buck, fine animal and pick 
of the herd.

4.   Slave owners were looking for healthy, fit and strong 
slaves. 



Task – Slave Auction Events

1. Look at the card sort sheet
2. Put the events in chronological

order (the first to last).
3.    Write them in your jotter

as a flow chart – take full page.
When slaves 

arrived in America, 
they would be sold 

at auction.



To finish...how far can you go?  Choose one of 
the boxes and complete the task.

Tricky
Choose 3 

adjectives that 
best describe a 

slave auction

Trickier

Explain why auctions
would have been a 

dreadful experience 
for slaves

Trickiest
Explain why slavers 

thought it was ok 
to sell human 

beings.


